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To
The Principal Secretary,
Department of Environment and Forests,
Government of Bihar,
Sinchai Bhawan, Secretariat, Patna.

Sub:  Diversion of 4.16 ha of forest land for widening and strengthening of raod approaches
to Rail-cum-Road Bridge across river Ganga at Munger Ghat (NH-333B) near
Munger in Bihar.

Sir,

I am directed to refer to your letter No.Van Bhumi-14/2018-218(E)/Pa.Va. dated
22.2.2018 on the above mentioned subject and to inform that the proposal has been
scrutinized and it is observed that following documents/ information are still required in the
proposal:

i.  Topo sheet map in 1:50,000 scale with clear demarcation of forest land proposed for
diversion.
ii.  Site Inspection Report of DFO, Munger in Ministry’s prescribed format.
iii.  Topo sheet map in 1:50,000 scale of the proposed CA land along with the land
suitability certificate of concerned DFO.
iv.  Undertaking of the user agency to bear the cost of CA.
v.  Confirmation along with justification that no other proposal of forest land diversion of
the same road is pending or under process in the State Government.
vi.  Employment potential of the project.

It is requested that the above mentioned compliances may kindly be provided to this
office for further processing of the proposal.
Yours faithfully,

NS
0\'”,
(Vasa iran Babu)

Dy. Conservator of Forests (Central)
Copy to: o
1. The PCCF, Government of Bihar, Aranya Bhawan, Shahid Pir Ali Khan Path, Patna -
800 014.
2. The APCCF (CAMPA) -cum-Nodal Officer, Government of Bihar, Aranya Bhawan,
Shahid Pir Ali Khan Path, Patna - 800 014.
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